
 

      
     BEVILL STATE  
     COMMUNITY  
     COLLEGE                                                        Jasper Campus                                    
 

TO:  ALL EMPLOYEES (Full-time and Part-time) 
 
FROM: OFFICE OF PERSONNEL 
 
RE:  EMPLOYMENT INFORMATION FORM 
 
Please complete and return this form to Personnel Services as soon as possible. The requested 
information is important to keep your personnel file current. This information is also used to provide 
a telephone list for Administration’s use, only, and will not be given out to the public.  
 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
NAME 
 
____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
STREET OR   P.O. BOX 
 
____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
CITY, STATE & ZIP CODE 
 
_______________________________________   ___________________________________ 
EMPLOYEE NUMBER       PRIMARY EMAIL 
 
______________________________________________  _________________________________ 
HOME TELEPHONE NUMBER        Unlisted? Y/N  SECONDARY EMAIL 
 
_______________________________________   ________________________ 
CELL PHONE NUMBER      PRIMARY CAMPUS 
  
__________________________                   ____________________________ 
COLLEGE EXTENSION #     DATE OF BIRTH       
 
 
_______________________________________   ___________________________________ 
DEPARTMENT        EMPLOYEE TITLE 
 
 
 
_______________________________________   ___________________________________ 
IMMEDIATE SUPERVISOR     SUPERVISOR TITLE 
 
 
 
PERSON TO CONTACT IN CASE OF EMERGENCY. PLEASE FILL IN THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION . 
 
____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
NAME    ADDRESS                  RELATION 
 
 
PHONE - DAY_______________________________________NIGHT__________________________________ 
 
______________________________________                       ________________________ 
SIGNATURE          DATE 
 
 
 
Revised 8/2008 


